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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

ROOM S. CITY HALL

San Dieoo. California

September 2M, 1925,

Mr, Guy Clemming,
Soripps Institute for Biological xiesearob,
long Beach, la Jolla, Calif,

Dear Sir ;

A recent inspection of the wooden privies loc
ated on property at the foot of Torrey Pines Grade, and
owned by Miss Soripps, discloses that said toilets are
in a very unsanitary condition.

The maintenance of privies in the City of San
Diego is prohibited by law. If a toilet is installed
in San Diego, it must be one of the water flushed type,
properly trapped and vented and connected to a prooerly
constructed Cesspool or ̂ eptic Tank,

If you don't care to make these toilets comply
with the ordinance governing same, it will be necessary
for you to have the present structures removed and the
pits filled with earth.

Please give this your immediate attention and
notify this office of progress.

I have been advised you are managing this
property, so take this opportunity of having this con
dition remedied.

Hespectfully,

■

H.

Plumbing Inspector.
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